F-1-99 Circa 1880
William J. Grove House

Lime Kiln

Private

The William Grove House is one of two substantial brick residences
in Lime Kiln. In 1864, Manassas J. Grove purchased a large parcel
of land in the Lime Kiln area and according to Williams' History
of Frederick County "closed his mercantile business...began manu-
facturing Time and associated with himself his son, William J.
Grove and Son."

The house is a two and one-half story common bond brick structure.
The main entrance is twin arched paneled doors with single light
elliptical transom and dentiled molding. A decorative porch and
bay window with scrolled brackets and dentiled cornice, built on

a brick foundation, extends from the northeast corner of the build-
ing.
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The William J. Grove House is a two and one half story gabla roofed
common bond brick structure which faces northwest from the west side of
Route 85, just south of the railroad tracks in Lime Kiln.

The residence is built in two parts, a three bay wide two and one half
story main block and one bay wide two story shed roofed addition to the
south side of the main block.

The principle facade of the main block is three bays wide and faces the
railroad tracks. The main entrance, twin arched paneled doors with
single light, elliptical transom and dentiled molding, is located in
the second bay. Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second
levels are double hung 2/2 windows with single stretcher arches. A
center brick gable extends from the roof. An arched 2/2 window is
located in the center of the gable.

A three bay wide open front porch with beveled columns and standing
seam tin roof extends across the front of the building on the first

level. The residence is two bays deep. A decorative frame bay window
with scrolled brackets and dentiled cornice, built on a brick founda-
tion, extends from the northeast corner of the building.

The south addition appears to be original to the building; windows
identical to those in the main block of the house occupy each bay.

A small one story frame addition covered with corrugated tin is connected
to the addition on the south side. The entire structure is built on a
Tow random stone foundation and is covered by a slate roof with boxed
cornice with return decorated with pierced molding. Four brick chimneys
rise from either side of the gable on the north and south ends.
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© STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1864, Manassas J. Grove purchased a large parcel of land in the Lime
Kiln areal and according to Williams' History of Frederick County

“closed his mercantile business. . . began manufacturing 1ime and

associated with himself his son, William J. Grove and Son."2

The William Grove House is one of two substantial brick residences in
Lime Kiln. The residence was owned by the M. J. Grove Lime Company

until 1929 when it was sold to Charles and Genevieve Brosius.3

In 1968 the Brosius Family sold the house to the current owner.%

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber JWLC 2; Folio 525.

27.3.C. Williams, p. 1188.
3Frederick County Land Records, Liber 406; Folio 399.
41bid., Liber 783; Folio 208.
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